
U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Kline, Donald Joseph 
Hot Shot/ Smoking Gun Gunsmithing 
2105 N US 31 Highway 
Petoskey,MI 49770, Emmet 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 
774050-2017-0036-B1B 

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
438047079G05437 

4a. TARGET DATE 
9/30/2017 

4b. TARGET HOURS 
40 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED 
(b)(6) - Lead Investigator 

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b)(6) , Area Supervisor, 10/03/2016 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Conduct a Full Manufacturer/Importer Compliance Inspection to determine compliance with Federal firearms laws and regulations and 
applicable State, County or local laws and regulations. Complete required N-Spect fields. Verify compliance with zoning requirements. 
Check tax information on firearms manufactured and review FLS report with licensee for accuracy and completeness. Contact the FTB to 
determine if the licensee has any active marking variances on file. For Importers, verify any approved Form 6's with the A & D records. 
For Manufacturers, determine that the licensee has submitted, as required, ATF Form 5300.11 containing all the required information 
annually. If the licensee has failed to submit, these should be submitted prior to closing out the inspection. Inform Licensee of his 
responsibility of registering for ITAR under the US State Department. 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS [ CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 5 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS 3 NO. OF TECS HITS 211 2 - P.O.A. 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 211 3 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 211 5 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 211 6 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted b - Industry Operations Investigator 

Submitted on. 11/07/2016 
Report of Violations, Warning Letter, No Recall Inspection 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

OCT 2016 34.00 
NOV 2016 11.00 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b)(6) 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 45.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 45.00 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) Industry Operations Investigator (1O1) 
inspection of Donald Joseph Kline on October 20, 2016. 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

(b)(6) conducted an onsite compliance 

X REVIEWED X CONCUR SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
b (6 -Area Supervisor 

REVIEW DATE 
11/09/2016 

ATF EF 5700.1Kv)`V
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Kline, Donald Joseph 
Hot Shot/ Smoking Gun Gunsmithing 
2105 N US 31 Highway 
Petoskey,MI 49770, Emmet 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 
774050-2017-0036-B1B 

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
438047079G05437 

4a. TARGET DATE 
9/30/2017 

4b. TARGET HOURS 
40 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

❑ 1.  
❑ 2.  
❑ 3.  
❑ 4.  

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 
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tiO 

Mr. Donald Kline 
Hot Shot 
2015 N US 31 Highway 
Petoskey, M149770 

RE: FFL #4-38-047-07-9G-05437 

Dear Mr. Kline: 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

Grand Rapids, MI 

November 14, 2016 
www ad' guv 

774050: 
5300 

(b)(6) 

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the period October 20, 
2015, through October 20, 2016 you were cited for violations of Title 27 Code of Federal 
Regulations, Part 478. A copy of the Report of Violations, ATF Form 5030.5, issued at the time 
of the inspection is enclosed. 

The violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and 
Explosives (ATF) Industry Operations Investigato (b)(6) . You indicated that you 
understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regulations. You further indicated that 
corrective action would be taken to eliminate future violations. 

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important 
to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is 
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms 
business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and to ensure that 
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry 
members make in this area, and we look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard. 

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your 
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, 
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that 
future compliance is achieved. 
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Donald Kline 
FFL: 4-3 8-047-07-9G-05437 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (616) 301-6100. 

Sincerely yours, 

(b)(6) 
rea upervisor 

Enclosure 

c: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
Grand Rapids II Area Office 
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L ti. Department of Justice 
Bums ul A k &Awl. Tobsico. F smarms and Exptitsiv es 

Report of Violations 

Instruction /grow write firmly wail a hill point pen when complonsi Mu form ATF Men will prepare thts form to Istoncote. The original copy will be givers to the propnewt or a responsible rancterisiti.c The 
rl rainaming copies will be suhinined with the completed inspection repot. Soper-wan will detach one copy from the completed report for heir files. prevcri alive a

hone of Ptupnetor 

Donald Joseph (Ilee 

Shed Address 

2105 N US 31 

`City 

Petoskey 

State 

Mahlien 

ZIP Code 

0770 

County 

Emmet 

Peat I tit'- -
J of 

3 Pages t_ P. License PermitfRelpsay Number af any) 
4-311.047417.9G45437 

Expiration Date 

07/01,1014 

liste(s) or Prod of Inspection 

Period of Inspection: October 20,2015 throoilt October 20,2016 
lo speeder' Results 

An csontination of your premises. recants and operations has disclosed the following violations which hive bring traplii tied to you. 

14urnhcs USC tit CFR Citotaa Nun of ViolatIon Convolve Action to be Islam 
Wmw corrected krunevilateW 

Date Corm-tam' tri5Fttsde--- 
f' V not carrrcted ftMibtighlitle 

frrtrwedir  ....5)
/. 27 CFR 471.11.1(d) 27 CDR 476.123(d) soars la part ... The ask or siker disposition 

firearm la a awsUcroast shall bt sootiest/sof to accordance 
470_115, specifically the kolas shall mot laser lima 7 days 
date of diepwidoo. show the date alibi sale or other disposition 
Ruins, the risme and iddrne if lbe persoo to whom the 
transferred. 

The Licenses kited In record the disposition aria fitter
than tha Owe of the rail billow day following the date 
purchist or acqualtiaa. 

of a 
with 27 CFR 
foilowloi the 

of each 
firearm le 

-nu noisier 
of such 

The bonsai wig retard Mt disposition of 
firearms la the ALD retard and at all times 
la the Ware :ward the accalatlea of • 
flreand Alt beer than lia close of Me west 
butlana day sod record the diapositive oft 
flnisint sot Islet than 7 days following tie 
date al the neon-Ins trio melon. 

October 17, 2016 

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6) 

. 

(b)(6) 

itIorl ifsesantre mod mirk) 
—

-- „. O ./ 6' .72 

/77 

Digitally signed • (b)(6) 
Ciato20i6 11.03 121422-04'06 

t 

Copy I l`rupnian't Copy 

635 

  FOITY. 'AU 
Ailirtftirtmonfilitm 
n,•,4 nt.t .u.December 10 2018 Production 



.S. Deportmeat of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, Fuvtirms and explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please %%VIC firmly ivith a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate The original copy w :ill be given to the propnetor or a responsible reptesentauve. The remaining copies will he submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy horn Ilse compicled report for heir files.
Name of Proprietor 

Donald Joseph Kline 

Street Address 

2105 N US 31 

City 

Petoskey 

Stale 

Michigan 

ZIP Code 

49770 

County 

Emmet 

Page 2 ul 

3 Pages 
LicensciPemotiReststry Number Of OM) 

4-30-047-07-9G-05437 

Expiration Date 

07/01/20I9 

Daie(si or Period of inspection 

Period of Inspection: ()ember 20,2015 through October 20,2016 
Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises. records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number USC or CFR Citation Nature of Vmlotion Corrective Action to he Token 
(If liO1 corrected immediately) 

Date Corrections to he Mode 
(If not corrected immediately) 

2 

3 

27 CFR 470.2 Ito) 

27 CFR 478.124(e)(1) 

(b) 

The licensee failed on  ATF F 4473 to provide all of the Information 
called for in each form as indicaled by the headings on the form mid the 
Instructions on or pertaining to the form. Specifically: on  occasion the 
licensee did not complete the ATF F 4473 in kerns 33 and 35. 

For all future iransoctions, the lirensee still 
furnish all of the information calkd for in 
each form as indicated by the headings on 
the form and the instructions an or 

pertaining to the form prior to conducting 
as as er-I he-counter (rooster of a firearm. 

On all future trannklions, prior to making 
on over-i he-counter transfer of a firearm, 
the licensee will obtain a complete ATI: F 
4473 from the transferee showing their 
name, sew, residence address, dale and place 
of birth, height, weight, state of residence, 
and certificolion from the transferee that 
they are not prohibited from receiving or 
possessing a firearm. 

iii,- ;Ne  La. 1,2-55 .175 Z., 
Items 33 & 35 

Prior to making an over-the-counter transfer of 41 firearm, the licensee 
failed to obtain a complete ATF F 4473 from the transferee showing 
their name, sea, residence address, date and place of birth, height, 
weight, stale of residence, and certification from the transferee that they 
are not prohibited from receiving or possessing a firearm. On
occasions the purchaser failed to answer Item 1 I L, " Are you an alien 
admitted to the 1 nited States under a nonimmigrant visa'" and coal 
occasions the purchaser failed to sign and dote the ATF F 4473 in Items 
I6 & 17. 

(3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552). (b) (6) 

ATF • on% 5030 5 

December 10 2018 Production 636 
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U.S. Departmeal of Justice 
Bureau of Aicoltol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly wiih a ball point pen sviicn completing ihtS torn. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate The original copy s ill be gisen to the proprietor or a responsible nipmscntalwc The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy fnim die completed report for their filet 
Nome of Proprietor 

Donald Joseph Kline 

Simi Address 

2105 P4 ItS 31 

City 

Petoskey. 

State 

\Iichigan 

ZIP Code 

49770 

l utint) 

Emmet 

Page 3 of 

3 Pages 
License/Permit/Registry Number (ions.) 
4-38-0-17-07-9G-05437 

Expiration Dale 

07/01/2019 

Dasc(slor Period of Inspection 

Period of Inspection: October 20, 2015 through October 20, 2016 
Inspection Resells 

An cxamination of your premises. records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number USC or CFR Citation Nature of Violation Corrective Action to be Taken 
Of not corrected roimediatekt) 

Date Correclions to be Made 
(If not earl-et-Jed totroedroieb) 

4 

5 

27 CFR 478-124(ch3Xil The licensee failed an 
examining the identification 
on-d noting on the ATF 
of the identificalion, and 
Specifically ocialloccaslon 
20a, but did have a copy 
4473. 
Item 20sr 

F 

occasion iv verify the purchaser's identity by 
document (us defined in 478.11) presented, 

4473 the type of identification used. the number 
the expiration date of the ideatifkation. 

the licensee failed to enter the Ill in Item 
of Ike drivers license winched to the ATF F 

On all future traosaclions, prior to malting 
an aver-Ilse-counter transfer of a firearm, 
the licensee will verify the transferee's 
Identity by examining the identification 
document Cu defined in 478.11) presented, 
nod shall note en the ATF F 4173 the type 
of identification used, the identification 
number, and expiration dale, if any. 

On all future traulactions, prior to making 
use over-the-murder transfer air firearm, 
the licensee will sign and date the ATF F 
4473 indicating that the licensee does not 
kiwiw or have reasonable cause to believe 
that the transferee is Jianualifieti by lots 

from receiving the firearm. 

(iii (3, - Public Law 112-55 (125 SUL 552). (b) MI 

27 CFR 470.124(0(5) Prior to making an over-the-counter transfer of o firearm, the licensee 
failed aulliocension to sign the ATF F 4473 in Item 34 and to date 
(Item 36) the ATF F 4473 indicating that the licensee did not know or 
have reasonable cause la believe that the transferee was disqualified by 
law from receiving the firearm before transferring the firearm described 
an the Forms 4473 

• (3)- Pubbe Law 112-55(125 Std. 552), (6)(5) 

a • ono 3030, 

December 10 2018 Production 637 
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 CERTIFIED MAIL' RECEIPT 

Domestic Mail Only 

F nr dower), ,n'ormat;nn. visit cur website al t ivrt•Arsps cnm . 

OFFICIAL USE 
Certtited Mid Fee 3,3 0 

txtre Services 8 Fees weans% Wake 
-eiRetum Receim etardaril $ ‘,;./ 
▪ Flat= Receipt lifework) 
❑ Carded moe ftextrictst Dem Dry I 
❑AL-hit !Ax.suer fiessed 
OArket Signature Reuricreo c., r•ri  

Postage 

4/ (0 
Total Posi Te end Fees 

• b 
Son To Mr. Donald Kline 
&reef and Apala Hot Shot 

2015 N US 31 Highway 
Petoskey, MI 49770 

Postmark 
Here 

NOV 1 5 2016 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

a Complete items 1, 2, and 3. 
a Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, 

or on the front if space permits. 
1 Article Addressed Ic: 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

A Signature 

X 
CI Agent 
0 Addressee 

B Received by (Pnnted Name C Date of Del very 

Mr. Donald Kline 
Hot Shot 
2015 N US 31 Highway 
Petoskey, MI 49770 

IIIIIIIIIII 
9590 9 1401 0094 5168 0232 10 

111111111 Ell TONI II 11111 
2 Article Number iTraricfer fin, - 

7015 0 640 0005 6419 7225 

D is delivery address different from item 17 0 Yes 
if YES, enter delivery address below 0 No 

3 Service Type 
C Adult Signature 
C Adult SIgnature Fleselcied Delivery 

„liCerefied Man 
El Certified Mall Restricted Gehvery 

Collect on Delivery 
CI Collect on Delivery Resirlctrd Delivery 
C1 Insured Mail 
n, Insured Mail Restricted Defivery 

(aver $500) 

O Priority Mall Express
Flesistered Maui. 

❑ DIslered Mall Restncted 
&Very 

Return Receipt for 
merchandise 
Signature Confirmation*" 

O Signature Confirmation 
Restricted Delivery 

PS Form 3811, April 2015 PSN 7530 02-000-9053 

a 

Mr. Donald Kline 
Hot Shot 
'015 N US 31 Highway 
Petoskey, MI 49770 

Domestic Return Receipt 

OFFIP 
•C;' 1, PEN A Lrr F S.OR L

c• ‘te  

# 

PRIVATE USE $50C 

etivbfl a,== 
...-liMPUNIEMP,a r 
"In r PIT114111f SOW F S 

02 1P 
0001126406 NOV 15 2016 
MAILED FROM ZIP CODE 49503 

$ 006.465
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Donald Joseph Kline UI#: 774050-2017-0036 
Trade Name: Hot Shot/Smoking Gun Gtmsmithing FFL#: 4-38-047-07-9G-05437 

Address: 2105 N US 31 
Petoskey, Michigan 49770 

1 - Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) Industry 
Operations Investigator (IOI) (b ) (6) conducted an onsite compliance 
inspection of Donald Joseph Kline on October 20, 2016. The business premise 
is located at 2105 N US 31, Petoskey, Michigan. Donald Kline was present for 
the entire inspection. The inspection period was October 20, 2015 through 
October 20, 2016. No advanced notification was given. The closin. conference 
was held on October 27 2016 with Donald Kline. Mr. Kline works ( b )(6) 

(b)(6) works in the store the entire day. 

Business Profile: 
The business premises is a store front on the north side of Petoskey. The 
premises is leased from Miller & Reed Services Inc. A copy of the lease 
agreement is in the area office file. See Exhibit 1, Property Details. The 
premises is located in an urban area of Emmet County. The premises is located 
in Bear Creek Township. 

IOI (b)(6) contacted (b)(6) 
Ordinance (b)(6) 

of Emmet County Planning, Zoning, & 
o said a firearms business was permissible. 

The business premises is not within 1.000 feet of a school zone. The licensee 
M)(4) (b)(4) 

acquire firearms and disposed o during the last year. The licensee does 
not conduct business at gun shows. The licensee's main supplier is the general 
public for trades or repair. The licensee has held this license since 2010. The 
licensee was previously located in Midland, Michigan and under the 
jurisdiction of the Detroit Field Office. The licensee moved to the current 
location in March of 2016. 

The licensee does not conduct intemet sales. The licensee has a website but it 
has not been maintained since 2013. 

The licensee is a gunsmith and also sells used and new firearms. No other 
businesses are conducted at this location. 

Ownership and Control: 

Revised 7 1 15 Page 1 of 9 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Donald Joseph Kline 
Trade Name: Hot Shot/Smoking Gun Gunsmithing FFL#: 4-38-047-07-9G-05437 

UI#: 774050-2017-0036 

The licensee is a sole proprietor with a valid trade name. See Exhibit 2, DBA 
Registration. The licensee has two employees other than himself. Donald Kline 
is the owner of the business and the gunsmith/manufacturer. 
works as an assistant as well as opens the store. Another employee occasionally 
works in the store as well when needed. 

(b)(6) 

FLS accurately reflects one responsible person on this license. No changes are 
being made as a result of this inspection. A criminal background check was run 
through the OpenFox database on the responsible person and no prohibiting 
information/convictions were disclosed. 

Variance: 
The licensee does not have any variances and none were requested during this 
inspection. 

2 - Recommendation 
Report of Violations, Warning Letter, and No Recall Inspection. 

3 - Inspection History 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

December 6, 2012 
Recall Inspection 
774030-2012-0035 
No Violations, No Further Action, No Referrals 
None 

April 29, 2011 
Compliance Inspection 
774030-2010-0367 
Report of Violations, Warning Letter, Recall Inspection 
27 CFR 478.125(e), 27 CFR 478.124(a), and 27 CFR 
478.102(a) 

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory 
A full physical inventory of firearms was taken. The licensee provided ICI 
with the A&D records. The open entries were compared to the physical inventory. The 
licensee had three discrepancies. 

(b)(6) 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 2 of 9 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

(b)(6) 

Name: Donald Joseph Kline UI#: 774050-2017-0036 
Trade Name: Hot Shot/Smoking Gun Gunsmithing FFL#: 4-38-047-07-9G-05437 

The licensee failed to record the disposition dill firearms no later than 7 days 
followin the date of the transaction.: 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

A violation of 27 CFR 478.123(d) was cited. See ATF E-Form 5030.5, Report of 
Violations, No. 1, #14 Violations section, No. 1, and Firearms Worksheet 1, A & D 
Inventory. 

The licensee had 24 firearms on hand during the inspection. The A & D record showed 

llopen entries. The sale firearms are on racks and in cases at the front of the store. 
Gunsmith firearms are kept in the back room. All firearms are kept in a safe when the 
store is not open. 

The licensee has not had any thefts or losses. No theft/loss reports were filed during the 
inspection period or as a result of the inspection. 

A review of A&D records showed it contained the required information as prescribed 
by federal regulations and was in the proper format. The licensee uses a handwritten A 
& D record. The licensee used one A & D record during the inspection period. ICI 

suggested the licensee switch to two A & D records (a sale book and a 
gunsmith book). At the closing conference the licensee had adopted the two book 
system. 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 
The licensee ha ATF F 4473s on file for the review period. A review of al 
F 4473s for proper completion was conducted. Four violations were cited as a resu t o 
this review. 

The licensee failed on* ATF F 4473 to provide all of the information called for in 
each form as indicate y the headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining 
to the form. Specifically, o occasion the licensee did not complete the ATF F 4473 
in Items 33 and 35. A violation of 27 CFR 478.21(a) was cited. See ATF E-Form 
5030.5, Report of Violations, No. 2, #14 Violations section, No. 2, and Firearms 
Worksheet 2. Also see Exhibit 3 

(IM,3) - 112 ublic Law to 

Prior to making an over-the-counter transfer of a firearm, the licensee failed to obtain a 
complete ATF F 4473 from the transferee showing their name, sex, residence address, 
date and place of birth, height, weight, state of residence, and certification from the 
transferee that they are not prohibited from receiving or possessing a firearm. On 
occasions the purchaser failed to answer Item 11 L, " Are you an alien admitted to t e 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 3 of 9 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Donald Joseph Kline UI#: 774050-2017-0036 
Trade Name: Hot Shot/Smoking Gun Gunsmithing FFL#: 4-38-047-07-9G-05437 

United States under a nonimmigrant visa?" and o occasions the purchaser failed to 
sign and date the ATF F 4473 in Items 16 & 17. A violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 
was cited. See ATF E-Form 5030.5, Report of Violations, No. 3, #14 Violations section, 
No. 3, and Firearms Worksheet 2. Also see Exhibits 4-6 

All persons who did not answer a prohi 'fling 
question were run t rough OpenFox an determined to not be prohibited. 

The licensee failed on ®occasion to verify the purchaser's identity by examining the 
identification document (as defined in 478.11) presented, and noting on the ATF F 4473 
the type of identification used, the number of the identification, and the expiration date 
of the identification. Specifically, on occasion the licensee failed to enter the ID in 
Item 20a, but did have a copy of the driver's license attached to the ATF F 4473. A 
violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) was cited. See ATF E-Form 5030.5, Report of 
Violations, No. 4, #14 Violations section, No. 4, and Firearms Worksheet 2. Also see 
Exhibit 7 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

- 1 12 Public Lay.., 55 125 S;a: 552. (b)(6 .:. 

Prior to making an over-the-counter transfer of a firearm, the licensee failed on one 
occasion to sign the ATF F 4473 in Item 34 and to date (Item 36) the ATF F 4473 
indicating that the licensee did not know or have reasonable cause to believe that the 
transferee was disqualified by law from receiving the firearm before transferring the 
firearm described on the Form 4473. A violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) was cited. 
See ATF E-Form 5030.5, Report of Violations, No. 5, #14 Violations section, No. 5, 
and Firearms Worksheet 2. Also see Exhibit 3 

(b u aw a , b)(t 

An FFL audit log was obtained on October 7, 2016. The report revealed the licensee 
had thirteen "proceed" responses for the Non-Denied Status Date Range of August 4, 
2016, through October 5, 2016 and three denied transactions during the Denied Status 
Date Range of November 30, 1998, throu1 October 5, 2016. Of the thirteen "proceed" 
transactions thirteen were verified. IO ( b .)(6) verified the last 5 years of denied 
transactions (3 transactions). 

The licensee retains the "denied" transaction ATF F 4473s and those where the licensee 
contacted NICS but the sale did not take place separate from the ATF F 4473s where 
the transaction occurred and in chronological order as prescribed by federal regulations. 

6 - Multiple Sales 
The licensee's Firearms Trace History report revealed no multiple sales of firearms in 
the past year. See Exhibit 8, Violent Crime Analysis Email. No unreported multiple 
sales were found. 

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 4 of 9 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Donald Joseph Kline UI#: 774050-2017-0036 
Trade Name: Hot Shot/Smoking Gun Gunsmithing FFL#: 4-38-047-07-9G-05437 

All 37 ATF F 4473s were reviewed for repeat customers, large sales of firearms to the 
same individual and known names to ATF. The ATF F 4473s were also compared to 
the denied individuals and no suspected straw purchasers was found. 

8 - Trace Activity 
The licensee's Firearms Trace History report showed no traces in the last year. See 
Exhibit 8, Violent Crime Analysis Email. 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer 
The licensee does not conduct NFA, importing, or collecting activities. 

The licensee is a manufacturer of firearms. The licensee has filed his Annual Firearms 
Manufacturing and Exportation Reports since he has been licensed. See Exhibit 9, 
AFMER Reports. The licensee did not manufacture any firearms in the past year. The 
licensee may assemble firearms in the future. 

10 - Referrals 
No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection. 

11 - Other 
The licensee had trigger locks available for sale and uses the State of Michigan trigger 
lock statement for each transaction. The licensee had a valid Michigan Sales Tax 
license. 

The licensee had ATF I 5300.1, Youth Handgun Safety Act sign posted where 
customers could readily see it and provided customers who purchase a handgun the 
ATF I 5300.2, Youth Handgun Safety Act Notice. 

12 - Closing Actions 
A closing conference was held on October 27, 2016 with Donald Kline. A review of the 
regulation requirements was completed with Mr. Kline. Donald Kline signed the 
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations, See Exhibit 10. 

A review of the ATF E-Form 5030.5, Report of Violations, was conducted with Donald 
Kline. Mr. Kline signed three copies of the ATF E-Form 5030.5 (one copy was retained 
by the licensee and two copies were retained by ATF). IO (b)(6) mistakenl cited the 
licensee for 27 CFR 478.125(e) on the original report of violations. 1O ,(b)(6) sent 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Donald Joseph Kline UI#: 774050-2017-0036 
Trade Name: Hot Shot/Smoking Gun Gunsmithing FFL#: 4-38-047-07-9G-05437 

Mr. Kline a revised copy with the correct citation [27 CFR 478.123(d)], which he 
signed and returned to 1OI ( b ) (6 ) on November 2, 2016. 

13 - Violations 
1. 27 CFR 478.123(d) 

Repeat Violation of 2011 Inspection [Cited as 27 CFR 478.125(e)] 
27 CFR 478.123(d) states in part — The sale or other disposition of a firearm to a 
nonlicensee shall be maintained in accordance with 27 CFR 478.125, specifically the 
licensee shall not later than 7 days following the date of disposition, show the date of 
the sale or other disposition of each firearm, the name and address of the person to 
whom the firearm is transferred. 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Licensee Response: 
Donald Kline did not dispute the violation. Mr. Kline stated there was no excuse and he 
needed to do a better job of logging firearms out. 
Corrective Action: 
The licensee will record the disposition of firearms in the A&D record and at all times 
in the future record the acquisition of a firearm not later than the close of the next 
business day and record the disposition of a firearm not later than 7 days following the 
date of the firearms transaction. 

Reference: ATF F 5030.5, Report of Violations, No. 1, Firearms Worksheets 

2. 27 CFR 478.21(a) 
The licensee failed of ATF F 4473 to provide all of the information called for in 
each form as indicate y the headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining 
to the form. Specifically, or. occasion the licensee did not complete the ATF F 4473 
in Items 33 and 35. 

Items 33 & 35: 
Licensee Response: 
Donald Kline did not dispute the violation. Mr. Kline he needed to pay closer attention 
to the forms during the sale. 
Corrective Action: 
For all future transactions, the licensee will furnish all of the information called for in 
each form as indicated by the headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining 
to the form prior to conducting an over-the-counter transfer of a firearm. 
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Name: Donald Joseph Kline UI#: 774050-2017-0036 
Trade Name: Hot Shot/Smoking Gun Gunsmithing FFL#: 4-38-047-07-9G-05437 

Reference: ATF F 5030.5, Report of Violations, No. 2 and Firearms Worksheets, and 
Exhibit 3. 

3. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 
Prior to making an over-the-counter transfer of a firearm, the licensee failed to obtain a 
complete ATF F 4473 from the transferee showing their name, sex, residence address, 
date and place of birth, height, weight, state of residence, and certification from the 
transferee that they are not prohibited from receiving or possessing a firearm. 
occasions the purchaser failed to answer Item 11L " Are you an alien admitted to t e 
United States under a nonimmigrant visa?" and of occasions the purchaser failed to 
sign and date the ATF F 4473 in Items 16 & 17. 

Item 11L 
Item 16 & 17 
Licensee Response: 
Donald Kline did not dispute the violation. Mr. Kline he needed to pay closer attention 
to the forms during the sale. 
Corrective Action: 
On all future transactions, prior to making an over-the-counter transfer of a firearm, the 
licensee will obtain a complete ATF F 4473 from the transferee showing their name, 
sex, residence address, date and place of birth, height, weight, state of residence, and 
certification from the transferee that they are not prohibited from receiving or 
possessing a firearm. 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Both persons who did not answer Item 11L were entered into OpenFox and did not 
show any prohibiting factors. 

Reference: ATF F 5030.5, Report of Violations, No. 3 and Firearms Worksheets, and 
Exhibits 4-6. 

4. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) 
The licensee failed on one occasion to verify the purchaser's identity by examining the 
identification document (as defined in 478.11) presented, and noting on the ATF F 4473 
the type of identification used, the number of the identification, and the expiration date 
of the identification. Specifically, on one occasion the licensee failed to enter the ID in 
Item 20a, but did have a copy of the driver's license attached to the ATF F 4473. 
Item 20a: 
b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552. (b)(6) 

Licensee Response: 
Donald Kline did not dispute the violation. Mr. Kline he needed to pay closer attention 
to the forms during the sale but did take copies of all driver's licenses. 
Corrective Action: 
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On all future transactions, prior to making an over-the-counter transfer of a firearm, the 
licensee will verify the transferee's identity by examining the identification document 
(as defined in 478.11) presented, and shall note on the ATF F 4473 the type of 
identification used, the identification number, and expiration date, if any. 

Reference: ATF F 5030.5, Report of Violations, No. 4 and Firearms Worksheets, and 
Exhibit 7. 

5. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 
Prior to making an over-the-counter transfer of a firearm, the licensee failed on II 
occasion to sign the ATF F 4473 in Item 34 and to date (Item 36) the ATF F 4473 
indicating that the licensee did not know or have reasonable cause to believe that the 
transferee was disqualified by law from receiving the firearm before transferring the 
firearm described on the Form 4473. 

ATF F 4473 
Licensee Response: 
Donald Kline did not dispute the violation. Mr. Kline he needed to pay closer attention 
to the forms during the sale. 
Corrective Action: 
On all future transactions, prior to making an over-the-counter transfer of a firearm, the 
licensee will sign and date the ATF F 4473 indicating that the licensee does not know or 
have reasonable cause to believe that the transferee is disqualified by law from 
receiving the firearm. 

r;3)-112 PUDIC Law 55 125 5111155 

Reference: ATF F 5030.5, Report of Violations, No. 5 and Firearms Worksheets, and 
Exhibit 3. 

(b)(6) 
Industry Operations Investigator 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
Firearms Inspection Worksheets 
Report of Violations 
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Exhibit 1, Property Details 
Exhibit 2, DBA Relistration 
Exhibit 3,(b)(3) 112 Public La,. 55 125 Stat 552 (b H6 

Exhibit 4, 
Exhibit 5, 
Exhibit 6, 
Exhibit 7, 
Exhibit 8, Violent Crime Analysis Branch Email 
Exhibit 9, AFMER Reports 
Exhibit 10, Acknowledgment of Federal Firearms Regulations 
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